
From: FATIH AKSOY
To: akachkovskiy@ukr.net
Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS; akachkovskiy@ukr.net; "Artem Chernysh"
Subject: 3141 EKOLIUM OCP-PROCESSING-final-07.10.2016
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:43:02 AM
Attachments: 3141 EKOLIUM OCP-PROCESSING-final-07.10.2016.doc

Dear Alexey,
Please find evaluated OCP report during the inspection at the attachment
Regards
Fatih

























 
 

Assessment of Label   
NOP 

BELGE NO OP 01 F 33 
TARİH 12.02.2016 
REV. NO 00 
SAYFA 1 / 5 

 

Prepared by QMR and Approved by Managing Director 

Name of licensee /company EKOLIUM LLC 
Licensee no  3141D-01 Date application 07.09.2016 
Name of product(s)  Organic crops, Organic Sunflower Oil 
Form Prepared by  Alexey Kachkovskiy 

Please complete this form and send ETKO including the label you wish to use for your products. You can 
choose the applicable section for your purpose and skip the sections when not applicable. 

 
APPLICANT SECTION 

Does this operation create and apply its own labels?  
If Yes, how the labels are used (whether retail, bulk or both ways). 

YES   NO  Bulk 

How are retail packages packed and labelled for storage and 
transport (e.g. cardboard boxes, etc.)? 

YES   NO  or 
 

If bulk (non-retail) labels are used, do they include lot numbers?  
Bulk (non-retail) labelling not used 

YES   NO  Lot number is prepared 

Does this operation apply labels at the direction of other entities?  
If Yes, list which entities 

YES   NO  N/A 

Are the other entities certified? If yes which certifying agency? YES   NO  N/A 
If No, does the ETKO name and/or seal appear on the labels? YES   NO  OK 

 
SUBPART D Labels, Labeling, and Market Information 

§205.301   Product composition. 
(a) Products sold, labeled, or represented as “100 percent organic.” A raw or processed agricultural product 
sold, labeled, or represented as “100 percent organic” must contain (by weight or fluid volume, excluding 
water and salt) 100 percent organically produced ingredients. If labeled as organically produced, such product 
must be labeled pursuant to §205.303. 
(b) Products sold, labeled, or represented as “organic.” A raw or processed agricultural product sold, labeled, 
or represented as “organic” must contain (by weight or fluid volume, excluding water and salt) not less than 95 
percent organically produced raw or processed agricultural products. Any remaining product ingredients must 
be organically produced, unless not commercially available in organic form, or must be nonagricultural 
substances or non-organically produced agricultural products produced consistent with the National List in 
subpart G of this part. If labeled as organically produced, such product must be labeled pursuant to §205.303. 
(c) Products sold, labeled, or represented as “made with organic (specified ingredients or food 
group(s)).”Multi-ingredient agricultural product sold, labeled, or represented as “made with organic (specified 
ingredients or food group(s))” must contain (by weight or fluid volume, excluding water and salt) at least 70 
percent organically produced ingredients which are produced and handled pursuant to requirements in 
subpart C of this part. No ingredients may be produced using prohibited practices specified in paragraphs (f)(1), 
(2), and (3) of §205.301. Nonorganic ingredients may be produced without regard to paragraphs (f)(4), (5), (6), 
and (7) of §205.301. If labeled as containing organically produced ingredients or food groups, such product 
must be labeled pursuant to §205.304. 
(d) Products with less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients. The organic ingredients in multi-
ingredient agricultural product containing less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients (by weight or 
fluid volume, excluding water and salt) must be produced and handled pursuant to requirements in subpart C 
of this part. The nonorganic ingredients may be produced and handled without regard to the requirements of 
this part. Multi-ingredient agricultural product containing less than 70 percent organically produced ingredients 
may represent the organic nature of the product only as provided in §205.305. 

(b) (4)
(b) (4)









 
 

Assessment of Label   
NOP 

BELGE NO OP 01 F 33 
TARİH 12.02.2016 
REV. NO 00 
SAYFA 5 / 5 

 

Prepared by QMR and Approved by Managing Director 

 
 
Approved Label: 
100% Organic Sunflower Oil Ukraine  
certified by “ETKO” Ltd,  UA-BIO-109. www.etko.org 
according to National Organic Program standard 
Exporter: EKOLIUM LLC 
9, Boryspilska Str, Kiev, 02099, Ukraine, 
Tel/fax +380-50-3444265 
Processor: Melitopol Oil Extraction Plant LLC 
31, Frunze str, Melitopol city, Ukraine 
Lot Nr.: OW /3/1/xx.xx.201x 
Packing date: xx.xx.xxxx 
 
 
 
 
 



From: ETKO-UA
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Cc: MUSTAFA AKYUZ
Subject: 3141D-01 Ekolium - OP 01 F 33 Assesment Label NOP
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 7:59:02 AM
Attachments: 3141D-01 Ekolium - OP 01 F 33 Assesment Label NOP.doc

Hello, Lars, Mustafa.
-- 
Best rgrds, Artem Chernysh 
ETKO Ltd.
Phone: +380-97-2743835
E-mail: etkoua@gmail.com , WEB: etko.org.ua
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Ref Nr Reg. Nr Organic Compliance Plan-Processing 
NOP 205.201, IACB 5.3 

 
 
 

Processor Comments 

Doc Nr GP 18 F 01 
Date 29.08.2015 
Rev No 06 
Page 10/11 

Inspector Comments 
 
 

       

  Stock inventory records are present and complete NA  
  Production records are present and complete NA  
  Distribution records are present and complete NA  
  Product and water analyses reports are present 

when applicable.  
N/A  

  Product specifications for complex products means 
more than one ingredient are present  

NA  

  Processor agreements for subcontracted units are 
present  

NA  

  GMO Free Declarations for ingredients when 
applicable are present 

NA  

  List of processing aids and raw materials is prepared 
and present 

NA  

  Cleaning and disinfection material list and 
specifications are present for all units 

NA  

  Pest-rodent control records are present for all units NA  
  If the supplier is different incoming raw material 

certificates are present 
NA  

  If the supplier is different inspection report and 
master certificate of the supplier are present.  

N/A  

  Organic production regulations are present  YES  
  ETKO file includes all ETKO documents such as 

contract, inspection report, correspondence, 
certificates, non-compliance, inspection documents, 
export documents 

YES  

  Complaint procedure is present and includes 
handling of complaints  

*No Registration form and 
register are presented 
but there is no 
complaint procedure 

  Sanctions applied to products, subcontracted 
producers or processors are listed and ETKO is 
informed on time 

NA  

  When there is change of production, composition, 
products etc OCP is updated and send to ETKO for 
evaluation before starting process. 

YES  

  Contracted producers agreements, field maps are 
present and complete 

NA  

  If applicable; Internal Control System procedures, 
farmers’ inspection and training records are present. 
Valid only for EC 834/2007, NOP Regulation and 
BIOSUISSE, not recognized by TC 25841/2005 

NA  

     
D NOP 

205.201(a) Additional Information Deemed Necessary by ETKO 
to Evaluate the Compliance with the Regulations 

NA  

 





From: Artem Chernysh
To: akachkovskiy@ukr.net
Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: 3188D-01 VIP Group - OCP-PROCESSING 2016
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 6:20:23 AM
Attachments: 3188D-01 VIP Group - OCP-PROCESSING (1).doc

Hello, .

-- 
Best rgrds,
Artem Chernysh mailto:chernysh_artem@mail.ru
+380 97 274 3835



From: MUSTAFA AKYUZ
To: tov-belagro@ukr.net; akachkovskiy@ukr.net; Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: Belagro OCP Processing
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:48:37 AM
Attachments: BELAGRO OCP-PROCESSING (1).pdf

Todays inspection results.
Mustafa



















ş oı 

Ref Nr Reg. Nr 
Organic Compliance Plan-Processing 

NOP 205.201, IACB 5.3 

 

 

 

Processor Comments 

Doc Nr GP 18 F 01 

Date 29.08.2015 

Rev No 06 

Page 9/10 

Inspector Comments 
 

 

     

inspection and must be submitted when it is 

required by ETKO or state officials. These documents 

must be kept at least 5 years as auditable.  
  Organic Compliance Plan is always present and 

updated regularly by the responsible 

YES  

  Production Process Diagram: (For each final product 

a separate one) is present 

NA  

  Samples of all labels to be used on products are 

present and approved by ETKO 

YES  

  Receiving records are present and complete YES  
  Stock inventory records are present and complete NA  
  Production records are present and complete NA  
  Distribution records are present and complete YES  
  Product and water analyses reports are present 

when applicable.  

YES When applies 

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

205.201(a) 
Additional Information Deemed Necessary by ETKO 

to Evaluate the Compliance with the Regulations 

NA  

 





From: Winter Julia
To: aude.bonnet@ecocert.com
Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS; Erkan Emel; Zdralek Ulrike
Subject: Biofach meeting NOP corn handler
Date: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:30:00 PM
Attachments: image005.jpg

Dear Aude
nice to meet you at the NOP training in Portland. I hope you had a save trip home.
I have ask our responsible persons about the meeting at Biofach. Would it be possible for your
responsible person to meet on Thursday at 11:15 a.m. on our booth 585 in hall I?
On the Integrity Database I saw that there are a few other certifying agents in Turkey:
BioAgriCert
CAAE
Control Union
Kiwa
Etko (?)
Ceres
CCBP
ICEA
I think it would be too much if we invite all of them. But if you know somebody you can tell him/her
about the meeting.
Thank you very much for your answer.
Kind regards,
Julia Winter
bio.inspecta AG
Department Processing and Trade
Tel +41 62 865 63 24
Fax +41 62 865 63 01
julia.winter@bio-inspecta.ch
www.bio-inspecta.ch
BIS_MiniFlyer_Biofach17_EmailSig_v01



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Stutts, Debra - AMS
Subject: ETKO - 
Date: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:43:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Debra,
Can you advise me if Ecological Farming Controlling Organization (ETKO), FMMI =  has a
credit or debit balance and the amount. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile(b) (6)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: MUSTAFA AKYUZ; ma@etko.com.tr
Cc: Rebecca Claypool
Subject: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Date: Monday, December 19, 2016 12:31:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Mustafa,
I’ll be attending BioFach 2017 and will be part of a panel on Wednesday from 15:00-16:30 covering
the topic of Accreditation of organic certifiers – systems, experiences and risk-oriented surveillance. I
also hope to schedule individual meetings with certifiers while attending the conference. A NOP
Organic Insider will be issued to certifiers to contact me and make individual appointments.
I’d like to coordinate with you audit activities while in Europe and we had previously discussed an
on-site audit in Izmir and other parts of Turkey. Would the week after BioFach conference be
acceptable, that is, February 20 – 24?
Please contact me via Skype if you care to discuss.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: ma@etko.org
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Cc: fa@etko.org
Subject: ETKO Clients Ukraine
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 10:56:54 AM
Attachments: Map with distance indication.png

2016 - ETKO - List of operators - UA 2016-08-06 AC.xls

Dear Lars
You can find atatched list for present situation of the operators.
The cities Kiev, Dnepropetrovsk, Odessa there are airports which you can fly from major cities in
Europe.
Kherson there is airport but I think you can fly only via Istanbul by Turkish airlines. However if you
choose operators there in Kherson; Odessa is the option, we could arrange transport from Odessa to
Kherson.
In Rivne area, nearest operator is farm Volyn Agro which is 260 kms from Rivne, driving takes
about 4 hours depending on the road condiitons.
The conflict area where Russian troops are is indicated on the map. None of the operators are in the
neighborhood, so there is no risk to travel any of them in the list.
I hope this information is helpful.
Best regards,
Mustafa
ETKO Turkey



2016 ETKO - LIST NOP

No

3080 - Sadeko 3080D-01 SADEKO ltd. UA Kherson Kherson Trader 8/6/2016 Kherson
3080F-03 Rin-Agro UA Kherson Chaplynskiy Chaplynka 1,235 8/4/2016 150km to Kherson
3080F-04 FG Diana UA Kherson Bilozerka Stanislav 386 8/5/2016 50km to Kherson
3080F-05 TOV "PREOBRAZHENSKE" UA Zaporizhya Orikhivskiy Chervona krynytsa 5,300 8/3/2016 240 km to Kherson

No

3130 - AF Agros 3130D-01 Agrofirna "Agros" UA Dnipropetrovsk Magdalinovka Magdalinovka Trader 7/21/2016 50km to Dnepropetrovsk

3130F-01 Agrofirna "Agros" UA Dnipropetrovsk Magdalinovka Magdalinovka 1,500 7/22/2016 50km to Dnepropetrovsk

No

3141 - Ekolium 3141D-01 Ekolium UA Kiev Trader not yet Kiev

No

3188 - VIP Group 
LLC. 3188D-01 VIP Group LLC. UA Kiev Trader not yet Kiev

No

3214 - BEL-AGRO 
LLC 3214D-01 BEL-AGRO LLC UA Kiev Trader not yet Kiev

No

3204 - PJSC 
“Melitopol Oil 
Extraction Plant”

3204D-01 PJSC “Melitopol Oil Extraction Plant” UA Zaporozhye Melitopol Melitopol Trader, Oil Factory not yet 200km to Kherson, 220km 
to Dnepropetrovsk

No

3216 - Syavo 3216D-01 "Syavo" ltd. UA Dnipropetrovsk Dnipropetrovsk Trader 6/2/2016 in Dnipropetrovsk
3216F-01 Heliantus LLC UA Dnipropetrovsk Novomoskovsk Pereshepino 1,114 5/30/2016 70km to Dnepropetrovsk
3216F-02 PE "ACE Dovira" UA Dnipropetrovsk Novomoskovsk Mikhaylovka 1,263 5/30/2016 70km to Dnepropetrovsk
3216F-03 PE "Zhytnitsa" UA Dnipropetrovsk Shirokoe Karpovka 391 5/31/2016 180km to Dnepropetrovsk

3216F-04 TOV "Volyn-Agro" UA Volyn Turiysk Perevaly 4,327 12-13.05 2016
1000km to Dnepropetrovsk, 

500km to Kiev, 260km to 
Rivne

No

3220 - Ukrfield 3220D-01 Ukrfield LLC UA Odessa Odessa Trader not yet in Odessa

Distance to

Distance to

Distance to

Distance to

Inspection date Distance to

Distance to

Inspection date Distance to

Distance toProject Name farm

Project

Inspection dateVillage

Project

Country Field, HA

Inspection dateVillage Field, HA

Name farm Country

Region District

Region Village Inspection date

Project

Region District

Field, HA

Name farm Country

District

Project Name farm Country

Village Field, HAProject Name farm Country Region District

Name farm Country Region District Village

Inspection dateVillage Field, HARegion District

Inspection date

Field, HA Inspection date

Project Name farm Country Region District Village Field, HA

Village Field, HAProject Name farm Country Region District



3220D-02 Dnipryanske HPP UA Kherson Nova Kakhovka Terminal not yet 70km to Kherson
3220F-01  “Maryanivske” LTD UA Odessa Shiryaevo Maryanivka 3258 not yet 130km to Odessa
3220F-02 CSP “Rodina” UA Odessa Srata Plahteivka 10896 not yet 150km to Odessa
3220F-03  “Agro-DIS” LTD UA Odessa Ananiev Kohovka 3100 not yet 150km to Odessa
3220F-04 CSP ’Svitanok Stari Mayaki’ UA Odessa Shiryaevo Stari Mayaki 4969 not yet 110km to Odessa



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Rebecca Claypool
Subject: ETKO Compliance Audit - Feb 2017
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 1:05:00 PM
Attachments: NP7051LCA (ETKO) Auditor Special Instructions 12 30 16.docx

NP6199LCA Auditor Special Instructions 06 16 16.docx
image001.png

Rebecca, Attached is the Auditor Special Instructions for a compliance audit of ETKO in February.
Also attached are Instructions you completed in June 2016 for the same audit that was to be
conducted by Penny and I. It was cancelled. See if there are any updates from the June Instructions
and add them to the current Instructions with the carryover items from the June copy. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile(b) (6)







National Organic Program: Auditor Special Instructions 
 

3   
Rev:  05 27 16 

2016 Ann Rept ..\Ann Repts\2016  
 

 Annual Report for 2016 is in process. NC sent 6/21/16 
AM must insert links to the current certifier annual report folder, prior Auditor Checklists (NOP 
2005 series) folder.  AM may include other materials and links relevant to certifying agent that 
are deemed essential.  For example:  Any correspondence between AIA and ACA related to 
policy decisions or certifier questions that may be relevant to the audit.   

 
 
Purpose of Planning Worksheet: 
 
This completed planning document serves as a record of the purpose, scope, objectives, and 
priorities of the audit or review. 
 
This document will: 
 
1. Record special instructions to the Lead Auditor in order for the Lead Auditor to plan and 

execute an audit or review of certifiers or other entities. 
2. Be submitted by the Lead Auditor along with the completed NOP 2005 series checklists 

to the NOP or QAD upon completion of the audit or review. 
 
Instructions: 
 
1. Lead Auditor is assigned. 
2. Lead Auditor retrieves a blank template of the Auditor Special Instructions:  

Z:\AIA\Templates\Audits\Planning and Preparation\Auditor Special Instructions 03 25 
16.docx 

3. Lead Auditor partially completes Section 1, Auditor Special Instructions, with available 
information. 

4. Lead Auditor sends a copy of the Auditor Special Instructions to the NOP Accreditation 
Manager (AM).  The List of Accreditation Managers and their assigned certifying agents 
is located here:  Z:\AIA\Management\ACA-AM List 

5. AM will place the received copy of the Auditor Special Instructions into the Certifying 
Agent’s electronic folder and will provide the Lead Auditor a link (full directory path) to 
the location of the document. 

6. AM to complete Sections 3, Auditor Special Instructions, and will contact the various 
representatives of the NOP Divisions or sections (e.g. Appeals) to obtain information 
necessary to complete Sections 4, 5, and 6, Auditor Special Instructions.  In Section 6, 
the AM identifies the most recent Annual report materials and the most recent audit 
checklists (NOP 2005 series).  The AM may place links in the Sections of the Auditor 
Special Instructions document allowing the Lead Auditor to connect to the various 
documents and/or folders.  

7. The AM will inform the Lead Auditor when Step 6 is complete. 



National Organic Program: Auditor Special Instructions 
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Rev:  05 27 16 

8. The Lead Auditor reviews the information in the Auditor Special Instructions provided by 
the AM.  The Lead Auditor uses the information and any information obtained from 
contact with the certifier (email or telephone) to draft Section 2 of the Auditor Special 
Instructions.  When drafting Section 2, the Lead Auditor should use all available 
resources:  Organic Integrity Database, Prior Auditor Checklists, Most Recent Annual 
Report, Audit Priorities, etc…) 

9. Lead Auditor contacts AM to explain and discuss the proposed components of Section 2, 
Auditor Special Instructions.  The AM may provide suggestions or guidance to the Lead 
Auditor.  This step is the opportunity for the AM to clarify with the Lead Auditor any of 
the materials provided and any special instructions. 

10. The Lead Auditor finalizes the Auditor Special Instructions. 
11. The Lead Auditor submits the Auditor Special Instructions along with a draft 

engagement letter and draft QAD 1415 to the NOP Lead Auditor (Lars Crail) for review. 
12. NOP Lead Auditor (Lars Crail) will review the draft documents and may request 

clarification of the information and/or request modifications and conduct an additional 
review if necessary. 

13. NOP Lead Auditor (Lars Crail) will complete the bottom row of Section 1, Special Auditor 
Instructions, and will notify the Lead Auditor and AM when this is completed. 







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
To: Kuhn, Meg (Meg.Kuhn@ams.usda.gov)
Subject: ETKO Compliance Audit
Date: Sunday, June 26, 2016 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Meg,
I’m preparing for the ETKO compliance audit. The Settlement Agreement states that:
ETKO agrees that the site-evaluation will also review nonconformances issued by international
accreditation bodies that resulted in the conditional losses of accreditation to the ISO 17065
Standard, the Canadian Food Inspection Agency’s Canada Organic Regime, and the European
Union Commission’s 3rd country recognition as a certifying body, as well as corresponding
corrective and preventive actions implemented to address nonconformances.

 We can
discuss via telephone or in person. I am tele-working on Monday and Wednesday. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile(b) (6)

(b) (5)



 

Bornova Tax Office: 3810236931 
  İzmir Chamber of Commerce: 
                    92592.1 

Bank: Türkiye İş Bankası Bornova Branch/Şubesi 
                    Bank Adress :Mustafa Kemal Cad. No 95/A 35040 Bornova-IZMIR-TURKEY 

SWIFT:ISBKTRISAccountNo:EURO : 3403 0535 690 – USD : 3403 0594 407 – T.LIRA : 3403 1122 346 

IBAN EURO:    TR9000 0640 0000 2340 3053 5690     TL:    TR3100 0640 0000 1340 3112 2346 
USD : TR0200 0640 0000 2340 3059 4407 

 

 
Ekolojik Tarım Kontrol Organizasyonu Ltd. Şti. 

                        160 Sok. No:13/3 35100     Bornova İzmir  
Tel: +90-232-339 76 06 / Fax: +90-232-339 76 07 

                 E-mail: info@etko.com.tr/ www.etko.com.tr 

 
 
Ref Nr: 2016101401       Date: 17.10.2016 
Subject: Notification of Minor Issues 
 
 
Dear Mr Khachkovskiy,       
 
I would like to take your attention to the below mentioned Minor Issues for urgent 
consideration.  
 
As explained below necessary procedures and/or information must be prepared within 30 
days of this letter.   
  
We hope to inform you sufficiently in this way.  
 
 
Best regards 
Ceren BAYAZIT 
Certification International Programs 
 

 

 

A Inspector Section:  List in this section the points you 

described as possible deficiency/Point of Attention. 

(Extend this table to add all points deemed necessary) 

Reviewer section: Deficiencies must be reviewed by a 

different person than the inspector.  Name reviewer: 

 
Possible Deficiencies “Point of Attention” to be 
reported: 
 

Evidence Provided 
Explain shortly 
evidence provided 

Review results of 
Deficiencies: 
  
Complies  No 

Compliance 
Annex 
No 

No 
1 

205.201.A1-6: - Complaint Register document and 
complaint form provided during the inspection, but 
there is no any indication about informing to ETKO and 
the other authorities 

    



From: ma@etko.com.tr
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: ETKO Ekolium Mino Issu Letter
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:40:14 AM
Attachments: Letter 3141D-01 Ekolium Minor Issues.pdf



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Mann, Renee - AMS
Cc: AMS - AIAinbox; Gebel, Kelley - AMS (Kelley.Gebel@ams.usda.gov)
Subject: ETKO Witness Audit Documents attached
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 4:56:00 PM
Attachments: NP6279LCA Checklist-4 (Handling)(Bel-Agro) ETKO Kiev Ukraine 10 06 16.doc

NP6279LCA Checklist-4 (Handling)(Ekolium) ETKO Kiev Ukraine 10 07 16.doc
NP6279LCA ETKO Engagement Ltr 08 25 16.pdf
NP6279LCA 1415 ETKO Izmir, Turkey 08 25 16 signed.pdf
image001.png

Renee,
I do not have access to the Share Drive. Attached are the final audit documents for the ETKO Witness
Audits conducted in Ukraine. You may assigned the processing to AIA staff.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office
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NOP 2005-4 Witness Audit Checklist Rev05  Authorized Distribution: Public 

 
Report Narrative:   
 
The NOP auditor conducted a one-day witness audit of an ETKO annual announced inspection 
of Bel-Agro, LLC (Bel- Agro).  Bel-Agro is a handler/trader/exporter with an office in Kiev, 
Ukraine.  Bel-Agro trades organic products and does not physically handle products.  The 
products traded (or intended to traded) are:  corn, flax, mustard, peas, rapeseeds, soybean, and 
sunflower (seeds); rapeseeds, soybean, and sunflower (oil); and sunflower (cake/expeller).  The 
oil products are processed at a separate certified facility:   Factory.  There was one 
shipment of sunflower oil during 2016. 
 
Bel-Agro was first certified in December 1, 2014.  The inspection was conducted in English 
with the company’s consultant present.   There was one sale of sunflower oil during 2016.   
 
Auditor Comments – Do not include as part of the NC Report:   
 
Certificate: 
 
Effective Date:  December 1, 2014 
Issue:  December 17, 2015 
Next renewal date:  December 17, 2016.  There is no Anniversary date indicated. 
Last Inspection date:  September 26, 2015 
 
Under “Scopes” the certificate states “100%” organic, but in the status box, it lists products as 
“org.” 
 
The certificate states, “NOP regulation Final Rule 7 CFR Part 205,” not ““Certified to the 
USDA organic regulations, 7 CFR Part 205.” 
 
“Certification renewal must be done annually before the anniversary date.” 
 
See F1. 
 
There was only one transaction of sunflower oil in 2016 which consisted of eight container loads 
of product. 
 
ETKO’s review of OSP (update) occurred on August 1, 2016. 
 
The auditor conducted the closing meeting with ETKO personnel on October 31, 2016. 
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NOP 2005-4 Witness Audit Checklist Rev05  Authorized Distribution: Public 

 
Report Narrative:   
 
The NOP auditor conducted a half-day witness audit of an ETKO annual announced inspection 
of Ekolium, LLC (Ekolium).  Ekolium is a handler/trader/exporter with an office in Kiev, 
Ukraine and does not physically handle organic products.  There are 18 grain products traded (or 
intended to be traded) as raw, processed, and as livestock feed.   
 
Ekolium was first certified in November 7, 2014.  The inspection was conducted in English with 
the operation’s owner.   
 
Auditor Comments – Do not include as part of the NC Report:   
 
Certificate: 
 
Effective Date:  November 7, 2013 
Issue:  December 31, 2015 
Next renewal date:  December 31, 2016.  No Anniversary date stated on certificate. 
Last Inspection date:  December 24, 2015 
 
Under Scopes it states “100%” organic, but in status box, it lists products as “org.” 
 
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
 
Certified to the NOP standards only. 
 
Crops to be purchased directly from certified producers and processing plants. 
 
Review of OSP on August 1, 2016. 
 
The auditor conducted the closing meeting on October 31, 2016 with EKTO personnel. 
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August 26, 2016 

 

Mustafa Akyuz 

Ecological Farming Controlling Organization (ETKO) 

160 Sk. No. 13/3 

35100 Bornova-Izmir 

Turkey  

 

Dear Dr. Mustafa Akyuz: 

 

The Quality Assessment Division (QAD) has received notification from the National Organic 

Program (NOP) to conduct a witness audit of the Ecological Farming Controlling Organization 

(ETKO) organic certification program in accordance with the USDA organic regulations (7 CFR 

Part 205). 
 

If ETKO agrees to this assessment, the attached document, GVD 1415A Form, Estimate of Audit 

Service, needs your immediate attention.  Costs incurred to conduct the assessment are the 

responsibility of ETKO.  The attached estimate outlines the projected cost for the assessment. 
 

The QAD must receive full payment for the amount indicated in the estimate prior to the 

assessment.  Payment may be made by cashier’s check, money order, credit card, or electronic 

fund transfer.  Specific information about the payment options is included as an attachment to 

this letter.  Please be sure to include your FMMI Customer Number with your 

payment. 
 

To assist the QAD in scheduling the assessment in a timely and cost effective manner, the 

completed and signed copy must be received by Friday, September 9, 2016: 

 

1. Estimate of Audit Services, QAD 1415 

 

If this document is not received by the indicated date, then the assessment cannot proceed, and 

the QAD will notify the NOP.  Please submit the signed copies to the AIAInBox@ams.usda.gov 

, Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov , and QAD.AuditService@ams.usda.gov). 

 

We request the following items prior to arrival at the grower group location.  Please submit the 

following items electronically by Friday, September 9, 2016 to the Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov . 

 

1. The following certification file: 

a. 3141D-01 – Ekolium, Kiev, Ukraine (Handler) 

b. 3188D-01 – VIP Group LLC, Kiev, Ukraine (Handler) 

c. 3214D-01 – Bel-Agro LLC, Kiev, Ukraine (Handler) 

 

NOTE: For the purpose of the audit, the files should contain at a minimum the following 

items (limited to the most recent 1-2 years): 

 

(b) (4)
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a. Complete OSP (including labels, material/input lists, product(s) composition, 

etc…) 

b. Current Organic Certificate. 
c. Most recent inspection report(s)  

d. Notices issued during the last certification cycle (e.g. Minor Issues, 

Noncompliances, Proposed Adverse Actions, etc…)  

e. Review Checklist(s) and certification decision for the last certification cycle (e.g 

initial review, certification decision documentation, label reviews, materials 

reviews, etc…) 

f.  Initial application (if applicable) 
g. Internal Control System (ICS) quality manual(s) or document(s) (only for 

grower groups) 
h. Inspector’s resume or CV (for Witness Audits only) 

i. Inspector’s current contact information (for Witness Audits only) 

j. Inspector instructions. 
 

Requested documents must be in English.  If you have questions or concerns regarding this 

request, please contact me at Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov .   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Lars Crail 

Auditor 

USDA, AMS, LPS, QAD Attached 

 

Enclosure: QAD 1415A Form “Estimate of Audit Services” 

   

CC:  AIAInbox 

 Quality Assessment Division (QAD) 

 Rebecca Claypool, NOP AIA Accreditation Manager 
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Payment Options 

 

Clients have four payment options: (1) check; (2) money order; (3) credit card; and (4) electronic 

funds transfer.  Information about each option is outlined below.  

 

Check or Money Order: Checks and money orders must be made payable to "USDA, AMS, 

LPS, QAD."  Your FMMI Customer Number must be placed on the memo section of the check 

or money order. 

 

Checks and money orders are mailed to a lock box at the U.S. Bank.  Checks and money orders 

may be sent by overnight mail or regular mail, using the appropriate mailing address below.  

Please note that checks and money orders sent by regular mail may not be received in a timely 

manner.  Questions may be directed to US Bank Customer Service at (314) 418-6635.   

 

Overnight Mailing Address: Regular Mail Address: 

U.S. Bank USDA, AMS, LPS, QAD 

Attn: Government Lock Box 790304 PO Box 790304 

1005 Convention Plaza St. Louis, MO 63179-0304 

St. Louis, MO 63101 

 

Please note:  Effective October 1, 2012 the lockbox bank (U.S. Bank in St. Louis) no longer 

processes checks drawn from foreign banks with no identifiable U.S. affiliated bank or those 

with the words “Payable in U. S. Dollars” or “U.S. Dollars” imprinted on them.  When the 

lockbox bank receives these checks, they are sent to the Billings and Collections Team (BCT) in 

Minneapolis, MN.  BCT bundles these checks together and sends them to CITI Bank for 

processing.  CITI Bank will not confirm the deposit of any such check until all of the checks in 

the bundle have fully cleared.  This process may take anywhere from 3 to 21 business days. 

 

Payments that are not cleared in a timely manner may result in the issuance of dunning notices, 

demand letters, and/or the assessment of interest fees.  Clients that make payments by checks 

drawn from foreign banks are encouraged to make future payments using other options such as 

issuing checks from U.S. banks (or foreign banks with U.S. affiliates), paying via credit card, or 

using the Pay.Gov system. 

 

Credit Card: 

Credit card, debit card and bank account payments are now being accepted through 

PAY.GOV.  If you need assistance please contact the National Billing Office, (501)312-2962 

or QAD.BusinessOps@ams.usda.gov 

 

Be advised of the following Pay.Gov payment limits: 

Credit Cards 
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 Up to a total of $24,999.99 for all 

transactions with one or more U.S. 

Government agencies conducted on the 

same day using the same credit card.  

Debit Cards 

 No limit except for the funds available in 

your account. 

Bank Accounts 

 Up to $99,999.999.99 per transaction, 

limited by the funds available in the 

account. 

 

To submit payment, follow these steps: 

 

Step 1:   Go to www.pay.gov 

Step 2:   Click on “Make a Payment” 

Step 3:   Enter “AMS” in the search box under #2 at the bottom of the screen 

Step 4:   Select “continue to the form” under USDA AMS Account Statements 

Step 5:   On Accepted Payment Methods screen, click on “continue to the Form”. 

Step 6:    Fill out the AMS form 

Step 7:    Select payment method 

Step 8:    Enter payment information.  

Step 9:    Review and submit payment 

Step 10:  Check box to receive email confirmation 

Step 11:  Enter all email addresses to receive payment confirmation 

Step 12:  Check the payment authorization box. 

Step 13:  Click “Submit” 

 

 

Please enter this address for payment confirmation to AMS, LPS, QAD: 

QAD.BusinessOps@ams.usda.gov 

 

Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT): 

The USDA has implemented procedures for Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) through the 

Federal Reserve Bank.  Any fees associated with the transfer are the responsibility of the 

remitter; please check with your financial institution to make sure there are no surprises. 

 

The following information should be included with your payment.  We also request that you send 

an email of this information to make sure we are able to identify the payment.  The information 

can be sent to ABShelpline@aphis.usda.gov: 
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1. Organization Name / Company Name 

2. FMMI Customer number 

3. Purpose of payment 

4. Contact name and number 
 

Automated Clearing House (ACH) transactions are processed through Remittance Express by 

the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond.  The process accepts information in the Cash 

Concentration and Disbursement (CCD) or the Corporate Trade Exchange (CTX) formats.  You 

will need the following information to remit a payment: 
 

ABA:     

Name on Account:  USDA, Marketing and Regulatory Programs (MRP), 

    Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS) 

Account Number:       
 

Wire transfers are processed through the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.  You will need 

the following information to remit a payment.  

 

ABA:     

Name on Account:  USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS) 

Account Number:   

    
 

International wire transfers, remitters should send through a US bank or a correspondent bank 

before going to the Federal Reserve. 

 

(b) (4)
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From: Stutts, Debra - AMS
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: FW: ETKO - 
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:50:26 AM
Attachments: image002.jpg

Lars,
The email address I had for Etko kicked back as undeliverable. I had Ma@etko.org. Do you have
another address for them?

From: Stutts, Debra - AMS 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Subject: RE: ETKO - 
They have a credit of 

From: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Stutts, Debra - AMS <Debra.Stutts@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: ETKO - 
Hi Debra,
Can you advise me if Ecological Farming Controlling Organization (ETKO), FMMI = , has a
credit or debit balance and the amount. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office
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